SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 12 February 2007
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/212/0001

Mr.H.S. Steyn

Professional Grave Solutions (Pty) Ltd
P.O. Box 32542

Totiusdal

0134

FAX: 012 332 2625
PERMIT: N0.80/07/01/004/51

Thank you for settling your permit fee with SAHRA. | attach as requested a permit for
the investigation of 12 possible graves that will be impacted by the Beau Rivage
residential development, and should evidence of graves be identified, the relocation of
these graves to the Hartebeespoort Municipal Cemetery. SAHRA understands that
permission for the exhumation and reburial has been received from the Madibeng
Municipality. Where possible as much information needs to be garnered as to the
layout of the graves should any descendants be identified after the relocation of the
graves.

SAHRA wishes you every success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



